#130305

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

- Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
X Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: " Nicole P. Aranas, Assistant Village ManagerM#—
DATE: June 18, 2013 (B of T) Date: June 20, 2013
SUBJECT: Intergovernmental Personnel Benefit Cooperative (“IPBC”)

SUBMITTED BY:  Village Manager’s Office

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS: _

Request for authorization to explore-and initiate membership for the Village of Lombard into the
Intergovernmental Personnel Benefit Cooperative (“IPBC™), an intergovernmental insurance cooperative
for the purposes of insurance.

If there are questions or concerns regarding this matter, please feel free to conact me.

Please place this item on the June 20, 2013 Board of Trustees agenda.

Iiscal Impact/Funding Source:
Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date
Finance Director X Date
Village Manager X \_KYVL? ,\L;@J@. Date @ AEYEEY

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon,
Wednesday, prior to the Agenda Distribution.



